Lydia Linden

From: Greg Bergeron

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 10:33 AM

T Dan Gattis; Lisa Birkman; Cynthia Long; Valerie Covey; Ron Morrison
Cc. Bob Daigh; Lydia Linden

Subject: Off Right of Way Work

Williamson County Judge & Commissioners:
Off Right of Way work for the 1/18/11 Commissioner Court Agenda.
The Road and Bridge Department will be dumping wood chips on the Property of EImer Friedrich, 103 Woodcrest.

These chips are from tree trimming work in the North Lake Subdivision. This gives the County a place to unload the wood chips
that is close to the job site.

Mr. Friedrich will store the chips on his property for use by the North Lake residents at no charge to them.

Greg Bergeron,
Williamson County Road & Bridge Director
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In consi.deration of Willlamson County’s proposed improvements for
Noﬁk\’\-Lﬂl&c: U , in Williamson County,
Precinct , | agree to allow Williamson County to provide the following:
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Z Ames~ Fc, e ricla , the present owner/s of such property
consents to permit Williamson County employees to enter the above referenced
property for the purpose of completing this project.

Witness by my hand this | |+ day of Jan UA(\«{J Q011

Property Owner
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Williamson County representative




